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Mr. Steve Behling
EG&G Idaho, Inc.
P.O. Box 1625
Idaho Falls Idaho 83401

| Dear Mr. Behling: l

Subject: Presentation of Papers Regarding TMI at November Information
Meeting

The NRC Special Inquiry Group has asked us to v1rfrain from releasing
.

Information on the sensitivity calculations performed for their investigation

until they have completed the work. Consequently, we request that you not

present any of that information in the paper you prepare for the Movember

Information Meeting. You my p.wsent any other calculations you have

performed, and you may also present any base case (actual TMI transient)

calculations you have performed, including those done in support of the

Inquiry Group. |

Sincerely. |

Original Signed B3

'

L. S. Tong, Assistant Director
for Water Reactor Safety Research!

Division of Reactor Safety Research

cc: R. Tiller DOE /ID
P. North, EG&G bec: T.Murley
J. Dearien EG&G R. DeYoung
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